The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, April 14, 2015

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on Consumer Affairs and the Committee on Small Business Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Governmental Operations

Ben Kallos, Chair Members: David G. Greenfield, Mark Levine, Ritchie J. Torres and Steven Matteo

Roll Call			
	Present: Kallos, Greenfield, Torres and Matteo		
	Absent: Levine		
	Other Council Members Attending: Members of the Consumer Affairs and Small Business Committees and Council Members Chin and Gentile		
Int 0456-2014	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring an annual analysis of, and recommendations based on, OATH tribunal dismissals.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 456 - 8/21/14, Committee Report 4/14/15	
	Proposed Int.	No. 456-A	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 456 - 8/21/14, Committee Report 4/14/15	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 456 - 8/21/14, Committee Report 4/14/15	
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0723-2015	development of protocols for inspector interactions with non-English speakers during agency inspections.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 723, March 31, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/14/15	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 723, March 31, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/14/15	
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0724-2015	creating a	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to creating an office of the small business advocate within the department of small business services.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 724, March 31, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/14/15	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 724, March 31, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/14/15	

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0725-2015	A Local La	aw to amend the New York city charter, in relation to		
	incorporating feedback from businesses into agency inspector			
	customer service training.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	March 31, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/14/15		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	March 31, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/14/15		
	This Introduc	tion was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0726-2015	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring the department of consumer affairs and the department small business services to hold multiple business education events each year throughout the five boroughs.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 726, March 31, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/14/15		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 726, March 31, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/14/15		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			
Int 0729-2015	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to requiring an annual analysis of, and recommendations based on violations dismissed by the department of consumer affairs' tribunal.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 729, March 31, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/14/15		
	This Introduc	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 729, March 31, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/14/15		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			

Jointly with the Committee on Consumer Affairs and the Committee on Small Business